Minutes of the 75" Anniversary Committee
City of Cherry Hills Village, Colorado
Monday, November 13, 2020
The meeting was held electronically

9:05 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Co-Chairs Dino Maniatis and Thomas Barry, Committee Members: Doug Tisdale,
Nancy Wyman, and Michael Robb were present. Also present were Director of Finance
Jessica Sager, Administrative Assistant Pamela Broyles, and Parks and Recreation
Coordinator Emily Black.

Absent: Laura Christman

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION PERIOD

There was no audience participation.

CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Doug Tisdale moved to approve the October 19, 2020 minutes,
seconded by Committee Member Nancy Wyman. The motion passed unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. 75" Anniversary Celebration and Articles

Coordinator Black shared an image of the proposed historic photographic display that
Co-Chair Barry designed for City Hall. The display included 12 historic photos
surrounding a large1963 aerial photo of the City.

Co-Chair Barry explained the legend underneath the large aerial map with colored dots
will be used to mark ten points of interest. He said the surrounding historic photos will
be mounted on aluminum backing so the integrity of the photos can be preserved. He
described placards that will be under each photograph with the year and a few words
referencing what the photo is.

Co-Chair Barry stated that there will be another display on the opposite wall in City Hall
that will include a visual timeline matching the article in The Villager newspaper.

Committee Member Wyman noted there is a photo of St. Mary’s Academy under
construction in Cherry Hills Village that she believes would be more appropriate than
the photo of St. Mary’s Academy in Denver. She also suggested pointing out the major
thoroughfares on the map such as Quincy, Colorado, Holly, University and Clarkson to
help orient people with where the landmarks are.

Co-Chair Maniatis stated that he has a photo of St. Mary’s Academy that he will swap
out. He said he will also delineate the major streets on the map.

Committee Member Tisdale agreed that delineating the major streets will help people
navigate the aerial photo. He suggested indicating Hampden, University, Belleview,
Quincy, Colorado, Clarkson and Happy Canyon on the map itself.

November 13, 2020 1
75% Anniversary Committee






Co-Chair Barry asked for clarification on how the lines would be placed on the map to
show the streets.

Co-Chair Maniatis said he would call the photo lab to verify what material could be
safely used on the photo and removed without damaging the image.

The Committee agreed not to mark the entire length of the street, but to place a small
label with the street name on the map.

Co-Chair Maniatis shared an image of a map legend with a list of 26 landmarks for the
Committee to view and determine if they should be included on the map in addition to
the ten points of interest.

Committee Member Wyman suggested that addresses should be included on the
placard below the photos.

Committee Member Tisdale suggested the locations of photos on the wall should also
be noted on the map. He pointed out that there are three photos of the Village Club and
suggested swapping a few of the photos for diversity.

Co-Chair Barry suggested putting the colored dot on the placard that then corresponds
with the map. He also recommended switching to a numerical system instead of the
colored dots as it will be difficult to find that many colors.

Co-Chair Barry will work on the edits including swapping out photographs and
incorporating the list of 26 points of interest that Co-Chair Maniatis shared.

Committee Member Tisdale noted the Committee could get some historical still shots of
Quincy Farm from a past video that the City has the rights to. He also suggested that
the display should include a photo of the High Line Canal. He referred to a student
photo competition of the High Line Canal and said there were some great photos used
in the video that could be incorporated.

Director Sager volunteered to reach out to the High Line Canal Conservancy to see if
they have any photos that can be used in the display.

Coordinator Black said she would also share some historical photos of Quincy Farm.
The Committee agreed that the following three photos will be added to the display:

e Quincy Farm
e The High Line Canal
e The original Village Center

The Committee agreed that a draft of the photo display with the discussed changes will
be emailed to Committee members for feedback. The final proof will be presented at
the December 4" meeting.

Director Sager reported that City Hall is closed to public access except for
appointments. She said this will impact people being able to view the historical photo
display. She reported the Art Commission hung their photography exhibit a few weeks
ago and noted that there are only a few hanging rods available for the historical exhibit.
She said the Committee may have to buy more rods or use additional hooks on the
current rods.

Co-Chair Maniatis presented a mockup of The Villager article for the 75" Anniversary
celebration that is scheduled to go to print on November 25th. He explained the format
being used is a timeline with pictures displayed on paper with a scroll border to provide
visual interest.

November 13, 2020 2
75t Anniversary Committee






The Committee discussed the purple and gold color scheme and agreed to add red to
the design to represent Cherry Hills Village.

Co-Chair Maniatis described the article as being 4-5 pages allocated for the timeline
that will include the history of Cherry Hills Village and 1-2 pages with a collection of
personal stories, narratives and the mayors of Cherry Hills Village including pictures.

The Committee agreed that the wording on the timeline should read The Village Center

with reference to City Hall and the Joint Public Safety Facility, so the entire campus is
reflected.

Coordinator Black read comments from Committee Member Laura Christman who was
not able to attend the meeting.

Budget

Director Sager reported that the line item in the budget for the 75" Anniversary
Committee has not changed, and it will go before City Council for first reading on
November 17t. The second reading will be December 9'".

b. Date for Next Meeting

The Committee agreed their next meeting will be Friday, December 4" at 9am.
ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjo at 10:14g.m.

Committee Co-Chair W
Name: 4/ W

November 13, 2020 3
75t Anniversary Committee






